Docket No. CC-2022-OGR-01-002

From: James Thum

To: Mike Christian; Kourtney Romine; Amy Hardee; External - Kristina Fugate; JJ Winters; Mick Thomas; James
Piotrowski

Subject: RE: Docket No. CC-2022-OGR-01-002

Date: Monday, February 13, 2023 12:28:48 PM

Attachments: image003.png

Mike,

The Department hereby acknowledges receipt of Snake River Qil & Gas, LLC certified mailing receipts
for the above named Docket.

Sincerely,

James Thum
Division of Minerals, Navigable Waters, Oil & Gas
Idaho Department of Lands

300 N. 6™ Street, Suite 103
Boise, ID 83702-6098
Office: (208) 334-0243
Mobile: (208) 912-5014
Email: jthum@idl.idaho.gov
https://ogcc.idaho.gov

i

IDAHO OIL & GAS

CONSERVATION COMMISSION

From: Mike Christian <mike@hpk.law>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 12:16 PM

To: Kourtney Romine <kromine@idl.idaho.gov>; Amy Hardee <amy@hpk.law>; External - Kristina
Fugate <kristina.fugate@ag.idaho.gov>; JJ Winters <jj.winters@ag.idaho.gov>; Mick Thomas
<mthomas@idl.idaho.gov>; James Thum <jthum@idl.idaho.gov>; James Piotrowski
<james@idunionlaw.com>

Subject: RE: Docket No. CC-2022-OGR-01-002

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you
click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any
concerns.

Kourtney —

Attached are copies of the mailing receipts in question. They reflect the mailing to uncommitted
owners occurred on September 2, 2022.

Thanks,
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Mike

Michael Christian

Of Counsel

HARDEE, PINOL & KRACKE, PLLC
1487 S. David Lane

Boise, ID 83705

Telephone: (208) 433-3913

Fax: (208) 342-2170

mike@hpk.law

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the individual(s) named as recipients and is
covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential
and/or protected from disclosure under applicable law including, but not limited to, the attorney client privilege and/or work product
doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, please notify the sender immediately by telephone. Do not deliver,
distribute or copy this transmission, disclose its contents or take any action in reliance on the information it contains.

From: Kourtney Romine <kromine@idl.idaho.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 12:03 PM

To: Mike Christian <mike@hpk.law>; Amy Hardee <amy@hpk.law>; External - Kristina Fugate
<kristina.fugate@ag.idaho.gov>; JJ Winters <jj.winters@ag.idaho.gov>; Mick Thomas
<mthomas@idl.idaho.gov>; James Thum <jthum@idl.idaho.gov>; James Piotrowski
<james@idunionlaw.com>

Subject: Docket No. CC-2022-OGR-01-002

Good afternoon,

In the Matter of the Application of Snake River Oil and Gas, LLC to integrate unleased mineral
interest owners, in the spacing unit consisting of Section 30, Township 8 North, Range 4 West, Boise
Meridian, Payette County, Idaho; Applicant - Snake River Qil and Gas, LLC;

Docket No. CC-2022-OGR-01-002, please see the attached document:

e Continuance and Notice of Continued Hearing
Sincerely,

Kourtney Romine
Workflow Coordinator
Idaho Department of Lands
300 N 6 Street, Suite 103
Boise, Idaho 83702

Email: kromine@idl.idaho.gov
https://www.idl.idaho.gov
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RECEIVED
By jthum at 12:23 pm, Feb 13, 2023

UNITED STATES
POSTAL SERVICE.

&
CROSSVILLE
240 OLD JAMESTOWN HwWY
CROSSVILLE, TN 38555-9998
{800)275-8777

08/02/2022 08:52 AM

Product Qty Unit Price
Price

Priority Mail® 1 _$14.75

New Plymouth, ID 83655
Weight: 1 1b 6.90 oz
Expected Delivery Date

Tue 09/06/2022
Certified Mail® $4.00
Tracking #:
70221670000249641225
Return Receipt $3.25
Tracking #:
8590 9402 7478 2055 7950 96
Total $22.00

Gregory and Patricia Fleshn -
3330 NW 2™ Ave I
New Plvmouth, ID 83655

2028 1b70 0002 49k4 1225



jthum
Received


7022 1k?70 0002 49L4 1218

Priority Mail® 1 $14.75
Fruitland, ID 83619
deight: 1 1b 7.20 oz
Zxpected Delivery Date
Tue 09/06/2022

Certified H&ﬂ iﬁ $4.00
Tracki
702215700@0249641218
Return Recem*t $3.25
Tracking
9590 9402 7478 2055 7950 72
Total $22.00

i
: L
£37.00 -‘% ‘%’*
John E. Bennett and sp&a
Bennett e
7470 Grande Vallejo Drive e
Fruitland, ID 83619




“riority Mail® 1

Total

7021 2720 0003 3782 0770

|

0

Aamsgnnusnumnuuauuayg

New Plvmouth. ID 83g%F
Weight: 1 1b 6.6u o

Expected Delivery Uass

Tue 09/06/2022
ﬁertified Mailﬁ
Track

?0212720000337820770

Return Receipt
Tracking #:

$14.75

$4.00

$3.25

9590 9402 7478 2055 8027 87

Dale Wayne and Colleen ¥

Foda J‘

t”““""“ $14.75 2
Postageandbees %,
R

Figart
3328 NW 2nd Ave
New Plymouth, ID 83655

$22.00




Priority Mail® 1 $14.75
Fruitiand, ID 83619

Weight: 1 1b 7.90 ¢z

anaz 1470 o2 49k4 L1201

Expe

cted Delivery Dats

Tue 08/06/2022

Certified Mail®
Tracking #

$4.00

70221670000249641201

Return Receipt
Tracking #:

Total

$3.25

9590 9402 7478 2055 8028 93
$22.00

Y10
il

Mark Dougiaz’{ké'
Yvonnne M. Korthals
7450 Grande Vallejo Drive

Fruitland, ID 83619

hals and s )




Priority Maile 1 $14.75
New Plymouth, ID 83655
Weight: 1 1b 6.706 oz
Expected Delivery Date

Tue 09/06/2022
Certified Mail® $4.00
Tracking #:
70212720000337820787
Return Receipt $3.22
Tracking #:
9590 9402 7478 2055 8027 94
Total $22.00

7021 2720 0003 3782 o7a?

Jason A and Am:e J Ech?;}n%‘?;wﬁ |

3326 NW 20 Ave ]
New Plymouth, ID 83655 ' e

for nstrictions:




Priority Maile 1 - $14.78
Fruitliand, ID 83619
Weight: 1 1b 7.80 oz
Expected Delivery Date

Tue 09/06/2022
Certified Mail® $4.00
Tracking #: :
70212720000337820855
Return Receipt $3.25
Tracking #:
9590 2402 7478 2055 8028 62
Total $22.00

5pa1 2720 DOD3 3782 OB55

3250 NW 2 % Ave
Fruitland, ID 83619

for instructions

R i



Lo
A9 )

e 33& o, 9

'\t\). \a\ ' ‘01 R hve)
ov?ﬁ‘;““' Sosien o®

(=) X ;Q GQ

E*Ve?‘g:\gg ot AN .

Get‘\f@\gngﬂt o® P
WD a0\ o =
e a0
‘Dta’\

o g

o

m =

|

i

=

n~

m

m
g

o |

o}

oo

u

f

-fu

m| LLC
2 6095 Hwy 95 A

Fruitland, ID 83619 — y
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Priority Maile 1 $14.75
Fruitland, ID 8361%
deight: 1 1b 6.80 oz
£xpected Delivery Date
Tue 09/06/2022

Certified Mail® $4.00
Tracking #:
70212720000337820763
Return Receipt $3.25
Tracking #:
9590 9402 7473 2055 8027 70

Total $22.00

Bruce L. Wilson
7242 Boise Road
Fruitland, ID 83619 e ™

icFinsuitiions:

R —

7021 2780 0003 3782 07L3




7022 1L70 0002 49kY 1933

Priority Mail® i $14.75
New Plymouth, ID 83655
Weight: 1 1b 6.70 oz
Expected Delivery Date

Tue 09/06/2022
Certified Mail® $4.00
Tracking #:
70221670000249641232
Return Receipt $3.25
Tracking #:
9590 9402 7478 2055 7950 89

Total $22.00

Rex and Karen Wilson Trust
3324 NW 2nd
New Plymouth, ID 83655




2022 1L70 0002 49kM x;as

Priority Mail®e 1
Fruitland, ID 83619
Weight: 1 1b 7.40 oz
Expected Delivery Date
Tue 09/06/2022
Certified Mail®
Tracking #:
70221670000249641195
Return Receipt .
Tracking #:

Total

$14.75

$4.00

$3.25

9590 9402 7478 2055 8028 86

$22.00

] Retum Receipt (electronic) ==
[l Certified Mail Restricted Delivery  $____ 511}
= " i s :
[ Aduit Signature Restricted Delivery $

hﬁa?%

Randall J. Korthals and spouse, Julie
M. Korthals

7447 Grande Vallejo Drive
Fruitland, ID 83619




2081 2720 0003 3782 D848

Priority Mail® 1 $14.75
Fruitiand, ID 83619
Weight: 1 1b 7.40 oz
Expected Delivery Date
Tue 09/06/2022
Certified Mail® $4.00
Tracking #:
70212720000337820848 ,
Return Receipt $3.25
Tracking #:
9590 9402 7478 2055 8028 55
$22.00

ol

Pastace and Fees e A -é} e .Ef"
Storey aﬁd"é@uﬁ%@&fﬁ?

Rebekah L. Storey SR—— ‘
3081 NW 2 % Ave

Fruitland, ID 83619

B

E for Instructions




7021 2720 0003 3782 0794

Priority Maile 1 $14.75
New Plymouth, ID 83655
Weight: 1 1b 6.70 oz
Expected Delivery Date

Tue 09/06/2022
Certified Mail® $4.00
Tracking #:
70212720000337820794
Return Receipt $3.25
Tracking #:
9590 9402 7478 2055 8028 00
Total $22.00

Steven L and Robin J B

3332 NW 2m Ave
New Plymouth, ID 83655

B T CR——




Priority Mail® 2 § $14.79
Fruitland, ID 83619
Weight: 1.1b 8.40 oz
Expected Delivery Date
Tue 09/06/2022

Certified Mail® $4.00
Tracking #:
70212720000337820862
Return Receipt $3.25
Tracking #:
9590 9402 7478 2055 8028 79

Total $22.00

Gerald and Darcy Mitchell "5
2930 NW 31 Ave e e ,
Fruitland, ID 83619 S——

7021 2720 0003 3782 DALE

Giorinstiuctons

J




Pf‘iomty"
a
Frult) ilg

1
a“d ID 8
Weight. b 5.53319 $14.75

702 $4.00
Return Rsoesgz 00033782{3817

Tracking #.

- $3.
Tota] 9590 9402 747g 2055 80g 5

S 29
——— $22.00

.....

David W. Holm and spouse,
Holm

3300 NW 2 2 Ave
Fruitland, ID 83619

[P |

7021 2720 0003 3782 0817

ko instiuctions




7081 2720 0003 3782 D82y

Priority Maile 1 $14.75
Fruitland, ID 83619
Weight: 1 1b 6.60 oz
Expected Del ivery Date

Tue 089/06/2022

Certified Maila $4.00
Tracking #:

] 70212720000337820824

Return Receipt $3.25
Tracking #:

9590 9402 7478 2055 8028 31
Total $22.00

4 Z Tm 3
“A T e § -
= %00 N,

Gary B. Kelley and spouse, Cry : ,
Kelley ]
7278 Boise Road e —
Fruitland, ID 83619




Priority Mail® i $16.10

| akeview, OR 97630

Weight: 1 1b 6.80 oz

Expected Delivery Date
Yed 09/07/2022

Certified Mail@® $4.00

Tracking #:
706212720000337820749

Return Receipt $3.25

Tracking #:

9590 9402 7478 2055 8027 56
Total

$23.35

" 43S1ST
- Lakeview, OR 97630
1

-021 2720 0003 3788 0749

G lstactions |



7021 2720 GUUE 37ac DEB];_

Priority Mail® $14.75
Fruitland, ID 83619
Weight: 1 1b 7.00 oz
Expected Delivery Date
Tue 09/06/2022

Certified Mail@ $4.00
Tracking #:
70212720000337820831
Return Recelpt $3.25
Tracking
9590 9402 7478 2055 8028 48
Total $22.00

;ExtraServiees&Feesmmmwg’
[ IRetura Recsipt (hardcopy) £

:';
Lioyd Coffe!t and spou
Coffelt

7364 Custer Road
Fruitland, ID 83619

sé{i%e ,




Priority Mail® i $14.75
Payette, ID 83661
Weight: 1 1b 6.80 oz
Expected Delivery Date
Tue 09/06/2022

Certified Mail® $4.00
Tracking #:
70212720000337820732
Return Receipt $3.25
Tracking #:
9590 9402 7478 2055 8027 49

Total

$22.00
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Priority Mail® 1 $14.75
Fruitland, ID 83619
Weight: 1 1b 7.10 oz
Expected Delivery Date

Tue 09/06/2022
Certified Mail@ $4.00
Tracking #:
70212720000337820756
Return Receipt - $3.25
Tracking #:
9590 9402 7478 2055 8027 63
Total $22.00

Adam K. Jacobs
7240 Roise Road
' Fruitland, ID 83619 o i

2021 2720 0003 3782 0756

G filsHiictions]
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